Homedale School District #370

TO: Board of Trustees; Superintendent Rob Sauer
FROM: Amy Winters, HMS Principal

DATE: June 12, 2017

RE: Board of Trustees Report

Grant
Congratulations to Brenda Reay for getting an Action for Healthy Kids School Grant for
$1,000 to purchase pickle ball equipment.

National Junior Honor Society
HMS inducted 20 students into NJHS for next year.

Graduation

One hundred percent of 8t graders (94 students) graduated from HMS and are ready to
move on to the high school.

Spring MAP Data

The following percentage of students scored average to high (41t — 100t percentile) on the
spring MAP test.

5t grade 6t grade

Math 45% Math 48%
Reading 54% Reading 60%
Language 53% Language 53%
7t grade 8t grade

Math 37% Math 37%
Reading 53% Reading 59%
Language 57% Language 65%

Preliminary ISAT Data
A "4" is equivalent to advanced, "3" is proficient, “2" is basic, “1” is below basic

English wnn e ey g
Language Arts 4 3 2 1
5th 12% 19% 19% 46%
6t 7% 22% 39% 28%
7th 8% 30% 30% 30%
gth 3% 22% 36% 33%
Math “4" “3” 2" 1"
5th 8% 11% 25% 53%
6t 6% 18% 30% 42%
7t 6% 12% 30% 50%
gth 1% 3% 30% 63%




